Page 1 of 5

THE MINUTES OF THE LOCAL TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MEETING HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, BRIDGE STREET, TUMBARUMBA, ON WEDNESDAY 24 NOVEMBER 2021

COMMENCING AT 10:04 am

PRESENT: Glen McGrath (Manager of Technical Services, Snowy Valleys

Council)

Greg Mineham (Transport for NSW);

Acting Inspector Alison Molyneux (NSW Police); Ray 'Dossie' Carr (Dr Joe McGirr MP Representative). Chris Blake (Justin Clancy MP Representative),

IN ATTENDANCE: Anthony Carroll (Road Safety Officer).

1. APOLOGIES

Cr Bruce Wright, Cr Margaret Isselmann Heinz Kausche (Executive Director Infrastructure), Leading Senior Constable Paul Kemp (NSW Police Traffic Services)

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS

2.1 LOCAL TRAFFIC COMMITTEEMEETING - 25 AUGUST 2021

LTC.01/21 RESOLVED:

That the Minutes of the Local Traffic Committee Meeting held on 25 August 2021 be received.

MOVED Greg Mineham, Seconded Glen McGrath

3 BUSINESS ARISING

Nil

4. AGENDA ITEMS

4.1 SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION - TUMUT CYCLE CLASSIC

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE COMMITTEE:

1. Receive the report on the Special Event Application for the 2022 Tumut Cycle Classic.

Minutes of the Meeting of the Local Traffic Committee held in the Council Chamber, Bridge Street, Tumbarumba on Wednesday 24 November 2021

Page 2 of 5

2. Support the Special Event Application for the 2022 Tumut Cycle Classic to enable this event to go ahead, subject to Council's standard conditions.

4.2 SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION - SNOWY VALLEYS CHALLENGE

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE COMMITTEE:

- Receive the report on the Special Event Application for the 2022 Snowy Valleys Challenge.
- 2. Support the Special Event Application for the 2022 Snowy Valleys to enable this event to go ahead, subject to Council's standard conditions.
- Endorse the Special Event application subject to receipt of Road Occupancy License, concurrence from TfNSW and approval from NSW Police.

4.3 SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION - LIFESTYLES SNOWY VALLEY

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE COMMITTEE:

- 1. Receive the report on the Special Event Application for the Lifestyles Snowy Valley.
- 2. Support the Special Event Application for the Lifestyles Snowy Valley to enable this event to go ahead, subject to Council's standard conditions.
- 3. Endorse the Special Event application subject to receipt of completed risk assessments, Traffic Guidance Scheme and approval from NSW Police.

4.4 SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION - TUMBARUMBA RODEO REUNION PARADE

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE COMMITTEE:

- 1. Receive the report on the Special Event Application for the 2021 Tumbarumba Rodeo Reunion Parade.
- Support the Special Event Application for the 2021 Tumbarumba Rodeo Reunion Parade to enable this event to go ahead, subject to Council's standard conditions.
- Endorse the Special Event application subject to receipt of Road Occupancy License, concurrence from TfNSW and approval from NSW Police.

Minutes of the Meeting of the Local Traffic Committee held in the Council Chamber, Bridge Street, Tumbarumba on Wednesday 24 November 2021

Page 3 of 5

4.5 SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION - TUMBARUMBA COMMUNITY MAIN STREET CHRISTMAS CARNIVAL

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE COMMITTEE:

- 1. Receive the report on the report on the Special Event Application for the 2021 Tumbarumba Community Main Street Christmas Carnival.
- 2. Support the Special Event Application for the 2021 Tumbarumba Community Main Street Christmas Carnival to enable this event to go ahead, subject to Council's standard conditions.
- Endorse the Special Event application subject to receipt of Road Occupancy License, concurrence from TfNSW and approval from NSW Police.

4.6 SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION - ZONE 20 PONY CLUB STREET PARADE

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE COMMITTEE:

- 1. Receive the report on Zone 20 Pony Club Street Parade.
- Support the Special Event Application for the 2022 Zone 20 Pony Club Street Parade to enable this event to go ahead, subject to Council's standard conditions.
- Endorse the Special Event application subject to receipt of Road Occupancy License, concurrence from TfNSW and approval from NSW Police.

4.7 SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION TUMBAFEST

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE COMMITTEE:

- Receive the report on the Special Event Application for the 2022 Tumbafest.
- 2. Support the Special Event Application for the 2022 Tumbafest to enable this event to go ahead, subject to Council's standard conditions.
- Endorse the Special Event application subject to receipt of Road Occupancy License, Traffic Guidance Scheme for the event, Temporary Bus Zone approvals, concurrence from TfNSW and approval from NSW Police.

Minutes of the Meeting of the Local Traffic Committee held in the Council Chamber, Bridge Street, Tumbarumba on Wednesday 24 November 2021

Page 4 of 5

4.8 SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION - BATLOW CIDERFEST 2022

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE COMMITTEE:

- Receive the report on Special Event Application for the 2022 Batlow Ciderfest.
- 2. Support the Special Event Application for the 2022 Batlow Ciderfest to enable this event to go ahead, subject to Council's standard conditions.

4.9 GOOBRAGANDRA ROAD ADVISORY SPEED SIGNS

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE COMMITTEE:

- 1. Receive the report on Goobragandra Road Advisory Speed Signs.
- Request Transport for NSW to conduct a Vericom analysis of the Goobragandra Road to determine recommended advisory speeds for the curves and a review of the speed zone for Walls Creek Road
- 3. Investigate the installation of road advisory signs for curves with appropriate speeds along the Goobragandra Road.

4.10 MCAULAY CATHOLIC CENTRAL SCHOOL, UPGRADED PEDESTRIAN CROSSING

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE COMMITTEE:

- 1. Receive the report on McAulay Catholic Central School, Upgraded Pedestrian Crossing.
- 2. Endorse the pedestrian crossing at McAuley Catholic Central School across Capper Street be upgraded.

4.11 MCAULEY SCHOOL, CAPPER STREET BUS ROUTES

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE COMMITTEE:

- 1. Receive the report on McAuley School, Capper Street Bus Routes.
- Recommend that the bus zone at McAuley Catholic Central School be moved from the East side of Capper Street to the North Side of Carey Street before the construction of the roundabout at the intersection of Gocup Road, Snowy Mountains Highway and Capper Street.

Minutes of the Meeting of the Local Traffic Committee held in the Council Chamber, Bridge Street, Tumbarumba on Wednesday 24 November 2021

Page **5** of **5**

5 GENERAL BUSINESS

Tumbarumba Hospital, No Parking Zone along Mitchell Street.

Consultation is required between Council and Murrumbidgee Health and NSW Ambulance regarding the request for a No Parking Zone along the East Side of Mitchell Street, Tumbarumba.

Bridge Street, Tumbarumba

Requests be made to Transport for NSW to evaluate the installation of flashing lights for school zones. Traffic data needs to be collected by council for traffic along Bridge Street and Selwyn Street and submitted to Transport for NSW to support the evaluation.

The proposed traffic calming project (Safer Roads Project 5124) is acknowledged and will be considered in the application for the flashing lights for school zones.

Safer Roads Submissions for Tooma Road and Grahamstown Road

Council has requested and received Road Safety audits for Tooma Road between the Elliott Way and Tumbarumba as well as Grahamstown Road between Quartz Street, Adelong and the Boundary of the LGA.

Treatments for the outcomes of the audits have been suggested.

Application towards the Federal funded Safer Roads program are in process.

6 NEXT MEETING

10 am Wednesday 9th February 2022.

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting closed at 10:58 am.

Minutes of the Meeting of the Local Traffic Committee held in the Council Chamber, Bridge Street, Tumbarumba on Wednesday 24 November 2021